Request for Proposal (RFP)
Bid No: 18-02-1775VJ
Addendum No. 1
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Date: February 28, 2018
To: All Proposers
Subject: Addendum No. 1
Consisting of Thirteen (13) Pages
RFP No.: 18-02-1775VJ

Project Name:
Owner:

Proposer shall make note of and/or incorporate all changes listed below into the requested

Request for Proposal (RFP):

1.

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting Minutes and Sign-In Sheets from February 22, 2018
held at Nazlini Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ. Meeting minutes include questions asked by

attendees with Navajo DOT responses.

On Page 3 of the RFP, PART I, C. SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES AND TIMELINES,

N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-3)(1)_N105(1)1,2&4

Navajo Division of Transportation

the following adjustments to the timelines are made:

Schedule of Activities

Timelines

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting at Nazlini
Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ

Thursday, February 22, 2018 at 10:00 am

Prospective respondents “Inquiry Timeline.”
Questions regarding this RFP must be
submitted in writing, by fax or email prior to this
date. No questions accepted after this date.

Friday,Mareh-2-2018 by 4.00 pm.
Friday, March 9, 2018, by 4:00 p.m.

Written responses to written questions will be
distributed in writing through an Addendum
issued on this date.

Thursday-Mareh-8-2018 by 10:00 a.m.
Thursday, March 15, 2018, by 10:00 a.m.

Due date for all proposals

Fhursday,March-15-2018 by 4:00 p.m.
Thursday, March 29, 2018, by 4:00 p.m.

Opening of proposals and evaluations by the | Between March-16-2018t0 March 23, 2018
Review Panel Between March 30, 2018 to April 6, 2018
Selection of Contractor March-26-2018

April 9, 2018

Navajo Division of Transportation
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Request for Proposal (RFP)
Bid No: 18-02-1775VJ
Addendum No. 1

m

3. On Page 6 of the RFP, PART I, add the following section:

U. COMPLIANCE WITH THE NAVAJO NATION BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY ACT
SUBCONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS: The Prime Contractor shall comply with the
Navajo Nation Business Opportunity Act, 5 N.N.C., Chapter 2, Subsection 201 — 215 in
the purchase of materials, special trades, subcontractors, or professional services. It is the
intent of this Act to grant first opportunity and contracting preference to qualified
Navajo-owned or Indian-owned businesses for all contracts, subcontracts, grants and sub-
grants issued by public and private entities within the Navajo Nation.

On Page 9 of the RFP, PART IlI, OUTLINE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL, B.
QUALIFICATIONS AND CAPABILITY, add the following subsection:

h. Prime Contractor shall submit a Subcontracting Plan that complies with the Navajo
Nation Business Opportunity Act listing the following:

1. Subcontractors and suppliers to be used by the Prime Contractor;

2. Procedures used in selecting subcontractors and suppliers; and

3. Subcontracts or lease agreements for equipment to be used in performance of the
contract.

For further information on the Navajo Business Opportunity Act is available at:
http://www.navajobusiness.com/pdf/DngBus/BusRegultry/Opportunity%20Act.pdf

For further information on the Source List — Certified Navajo Businesses is available at:
http://navajobusiness.com/pdf/SourceList/Source List.pdf

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Thank you for your interest!

—

'\

Project Contact Person

Ard%niel Begay, I{nnmp Contract Analyst

Navajo Division of Transportation
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Navajo Division of Transportation
Bid No. 18-02-1775VJ
N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-3)(1)_N105(1)1,284
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES
February 22, 2018, 10:00 am at Nazlini Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ

The purpose of this Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting is to receive presentations on
the N27 Scope of Work and items required to be submitted as part of the Request for
Proposal (RFP).

1. Introductions (See Sign-In Sheet)

2. Welcome address provided by Garret Silversmith, Division Director

3. General Announcements

a.
b.

Sign-In Sheet — Please sign in.

Information is available on the Navajo DOT website:
http:/mww.navajodot.org/RFP.aspx

Roadway Cross-Sections have been uploaded to the Navajo DOT website.

Inquiries on this RFP must be submitted in writing via fax or email to Ardaniel
Begay, Principal Contract Analyst. The contact information is on Page 3 of the
RFP.

Contractors may walk through the project after this meeting. There is no
formal walk through scheduled.

4. Schedule of Activities

o ™o 20w

The Schedule of Activities is shown on Page 3 of the RFP.

Pre-Proposal Meeting today.

Inquiry Timeline — all inquiries must be submitted by 4:00 pm on March 2, 2018.
Proposal due by 4:00 pm on March 15, 2018.

Opening Proposals and Evaluation — Between March 16 to March 23, 2018.
Selection of Contractor — March 26, 2018

Estimated Notice to Proceed Date — Late April 2018.

5. Project Description & Scope of Work

a.

d.

Project Plans includes two parts:
i. N27(2-2)(2-3)2&4
ii. N27(2-3)(4-2)_N105(1)_N7(2-3)(1)1,2&4

Funding Source is Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Tribal
Transportation Program.

Scope of Work consists of: grading and subgrade treatment; placement of
aggregate base course; placement of hot asphaltic concrete pavement;
installation of drainage structures; fencing; cattleguards; gates; signs;
striping; bridge repairs; and other miscellaneous work.

Completion Time — See Article 4.3 of the EJCDC C-520 Agreement.
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Navajo Division of Transportation
Bid No. 18-02-1775V.J
N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-3)(1)_N105(1)1,284
e o PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES
NAVAJIOD.Q.T. pepryary 22, 2018, 10:00 am at Nazlini Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ

6. Coordination with BIA Navajo Region Division of Transportation (NRDOT)
a. Project was designed by the BIA NRDOT.
b. Permit to work inside BIA right-of-way.
c. All coordination with the BIA NRDOT will be conducted by Navajo DOT.

7. Utility Coordination — See Article 7.1 of the EJCDC C-700 Standard General
Conditions and Section 107.02 of the FP-03 Specifications.

8. There was no representative from the Navajo Nation Business Regulatory
Department to provide presentation on the Navajo Business Opportunity Act.
9. Review of Request for Proposal

a. Page 2 - proposals must be submitted to Navajo DOT at the address shown.
Electronic proposals will not be accepted.

b. Page 5 - all work performed on this project is subject to the 5% Navajo Sales
Tax.

c. Page 5 — evaluation procedures and criteria, including the scoring criteria.

d. Page 6 — the proposals will be opened and evaluated in accordance with the
Navajo Nation Business Opportunity Act.

e. Page 8 to 11 — Outline of Request for Proposal
f. Proposal must be submitted in a sealed envelope.

g. Bid Schedule must be submitted in a separate sealed envelope clearly marked
as “Bid Schedule — RFQ #18-02-1775VJ Project N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-
3)(1)_N105(1)1,284".

h. Prime Contractor requirements — Self-Perform 50% of the work. See Special
Contract Requirement Clause NN-236-1.

i. Davis Bacon Wage Rates (Exhibit H of the Contract Book) apply for this
Project.

h. The following questions were asked by attendees with Navajo DOT responses:

i How is the cost factored into the Scoring Criteria?

Cost is not factored into the Scoring Criteria. Proposal will be evaluated
and scored by a Review Panel based on Evaluation Procedure and
Criteria provided in the RFP. The highest scoring contractor’s bid will be
opened first to see if it meets or exceeds the Maximum Feasible Cost.

ii. Can you provide the Engineer’s Cost Estimate?

The Engineer’s Cost Estimate will not be made available.

ili. Can we be notified on March 26th of the winning bid?

Not until the contract is awarded. Commitment by leadership to have a
signed contract within 10 days. We will contact those who submit a bid.

Page 2 of 4
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Navajo Division of Transportation
Bid No. 18-02-1775VJ
N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-3)(1)_N105(1)1,2&4
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES

1 2 L]
MVAJO%‘Q'Z February 22, 2018, 10:00 am at Nazlini Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ

iv.

Vi.

vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

As a supplier, we would like to know the winning bid.
The successful contractor will be posted to the Navajo DOT website.

Opening Priority 1 or all?

All submitted proposals will be opened and reviewed to determine the
most responsive. The Contractor with the highest proposal score will
have their bid envelope opened first.

Is there a designated water or borrow source?

This is a line item / bid item in the Bid Schedule for Development of Water
Supply. Harold Riley of the BIA Navajo Region DOT suggested that
Contractors go to the right sources which typically is the local chapter.
There are supplemental specifications outlining requirements. No sewer
water can be used unless treated. Navajo DOT will not assist the
contractors in obtaining water source permits.

What are the Navajo EPA requirements for road construction?

Harold Riley of BIA Navajo Region DOT reported, the Clean Water Act
only.

Laurita Begay, Water Code Compliance Officer for Navajo Nation
Department of Water Resources reported the following information to
Contractors: $4 per 1,000 gallons, $25 filing fee. No EPA permit for
construction. Water well has already been identified for use. Ms. Begay
can be reached at: (928) 729-4147 or |auritajbegay@hotmail.com

Jonathan Clah, community member recommended not to use same type
of cattle guards that are out there now.

Navajo DOT will place a copy of attendance list on the Navajo DOT
website.

Navajo DOT will post the Geotechnical report on Navajo DOT website.

Will the Navajo DOT provide the design files?
No, only the PDF plan files.

Any recommendations on where you want to start construction, north or
south?

Navajo DOT stated that this is the Contractor’s responsibility to
determine how they plan on constructing the project. Harold Riley of BIA
Navajo Region DOT reported that if you look at the plans, it makes sense
to start on the north phase which will generate a waste stockpile that can
be used on the south phase.

Garret Silversmith of Navajo DOT took roll call to verify all contractors
signed in.
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Navajo Division of Transportation
Bid No. 18-02-1775VJ
N27(2-2)(2-3)(4-2)_N7(2-3)(1)_N105(1)1,2&84
PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING MINUTES

8 [
MVMO%‘Q'I February 22, 2018, 10:00 am at Nazlini Chapter House, Nazlini, AZ

XV.

XVi.

XVii.

xviii.

Any information on Traffic control?

Harold Riley of BIA Navajo Region DOT reported that 60 to 70% of the
project is on existing roads. The contractor will have to accommodate
existing traffic during construction.

Harold Riley of BIA Navajo Region DOT reported that contractors need to
be aware that the new roadway will cross a major gas line several times
on the south phase and needs to be protected in place. Contractor will
need to coordinate their work with Navajo Tribal Utility Authority, who will
be on site monitoring the work. This gas line cannot be shut down.

Will you issue an addendum now with questions?

Yes. We will issue an addendum to document this Pre-Proposal Meeting
and responses to questions asked at this meeting. We will also issue
another addendum by March 8th. Make sure you acknowledge the
addendums in your letter of interest as well.

The Navajo Office of Tax Commission contact person is Ms. Larieta Tso,
Sr. Tax Compliance Officer and her contact information is: 928-871-7131;
lltso@navajo-nsn.gov ; and website is www.tax.navajo-nsn.gov .

10. Addendum(s)

a. Addendum(s) will be available for download from the Navajo DOT website. It is
important that respondents check the Navajo DOT website for addendum(s).

b. Addendum Acknowledgement Form

11. Adjourn at 10:50 am.
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